
HP(Japanese)

National Museum of Nature and Science,Ueno https://www.kyuhaku.jp/news/news-200226.html https://www.kahaku.go.jp/english/ English

Institute for Nature Study Ueno District http://www.ins.kahaku.go.jp/ http://www.ins.kahaku.go.jp/english/index.php English

Tsukuba Botanical Garden http://www.tbg.kahaku.go.jp/ http://www.tbg.kahaku.go.jp/english/index.php English

Tokyo National Museum https://www.tnm.jp/ https://www.tnm.jp/modules/r_free_page/index.php?id=2015 English

Kyoto National Museum https://www.kyohaku.go.jp/jp/oshirase/post_200226.html https://www.kyohaku.go.jp/eng/oshirase/post_200226.html English

https://www.narahaku.go.jp/english/index_e.html English

https://www.narahaku.go.jp/chinese/index.html Chinese

https://www.narahaku.go.jp/korean/index.html Korean

https://www.kyuhaku.jp/en/ English

https://www.kyuhaku.jp/zh/ Chinese

https://www.kyuhaku.jp/ko/ Korean

Nara National Research Institute for Cultural Properties https://www.nabunken.go.jp/ https://www.nabunken.go.jp/english/index.html English

The National Museum of Modern Art, Tokyo https://www.momat.go.jp/ge/topics/am20200227/ https://www.momat.go.jp/english/ge/topics/am20200227/ English

The Art Museum and Crafts Gallery https://www.momat.go.jp/ge/topics/am20200227/ https://www.momat.go.jp/english/ge/topics/am20200227/ English

The National Museum of Modern Art, Kyoto https://www.momak.go.jp/Japanese/news/?sy=2019&tp=news#post-102427 https://www.momak.go.jp/English/news/newsList2019.html#200227 English

National Film Archive of Japan https://www.nfaj.go.jp/ge/topics/20200227/ https://www.nfaj.go.jp/english/ge/topics/20200227/ English

The National Museum of Art, Osaka http://www.nmao.go.jp/index.html http://www.nmao.go.jp/en/index.html English

https://www.nmwa.go.jp/en/ English

https://www.nmwa.go.jp/zh/ Chinese

https://www.nmwa.go.jp/ko/ Korean

The National Art Center, Tokyo https://www.nact.jp/ https://www.nact.jp/english/ English

National Theatre https://www.ntj.jac.go.jp/topics/top/2019/4071.html https://www.ntj.jac.go.jp/english/topics/all/2019/extension-of-cancellation-period.html English

https://www.ntj.jac.go.jp/topics/top/2019/4020.html
https://www.ntj.jac.go.jp/english/topics/all/2019/notice-of-cancellation-of-

performances.html
English

https://www.ntj.jac.go.jp/topics/top/2019/4071.html https://www.ntj.jac.go.jp/english/topics/all/2019/extension-of-cancellation-period.html English

https://www.ntj.jac.go.jp/topics/top/2019/4020.html
https://www.ntj.jac.go.jp/english/topics/all/2019/notice-of-cancellation-of-

performances.html
English

https://www.ntj.jac.go.jp/topics/top/2019/4071.html https://www.ntj.jac.go.jp/english/topics/all/2019/extension-of-cancellation-period.html English

National Bunraku Theatre https://www.ntj.jac.go.jp/topics/top/2019/4020.html
https://www.ntj.jac.go.jp/english/topics/all/2019/notice-of-cancellation-of-

performances.html
English

National Theatre Okinawa https://www.nt-okinawa.or.jp/topics-list/10-34 https://www.nt-okinawa.or.jp/english/schedule-for-independent-performances English

https://www.nntt.jac.go.jp/release/detail/23_017116.html
https://www.nntt.jac.go.jp/english/news/all/notice-performances-from-february-28-to-

march-15-cancelled.html
English

https://www.nntt.jac.go.jp/release/detail/23_017140.html https://www.nntt.jac.go.jp/english/news/all/notice-opera-cosi-fan-tutte-cancelled.html English

https://www.nntt.jac.go.jp/play/news/detail/13_016999.html

https://www.nntt.jac.go.jp/release/detail/23_017116.html

Multilingual websites for Japanese national cultural facilities

English

National Engei Hall

National Noh Theatre

https://www.nmwa.go.jp/jp/information/whats-new.html#news20200227_01The National Museum of Western Art

Japan Arts Council

Institution National Museum of Art

New National Theatre, Tokyo

https://www.nntt.jac.go.jp/english/news/all/notice-performances-from-february-28-to-
march-15-cancelled.html

Facilities

National Museum of Nature and Science

National Institutes for Cultural Heritage

Kyushu National Museum https://www.kyuhaku.jp/news/news-200226.html

Nara National Museum https://www.narahaku.go.jp/

HP（multilingual）


